
Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: August 4 , 2021

FROM: Kristina Serezhenkov, RE:
Occupational Licensing Examiner 

5105 Denali Family Restaurant

Requested 
Action: 

Statutory 
Authority: 

Staff Rec.: 

Re-consideration of the previously approved renewal application.

AS 04.06.090(b): “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under 
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 

AS 04.11.480(a): “A local governing body may protest the issuance, renewal, 
relocation, or transfer to another person of a license by sending the board and the 
applicant a protest and the reasons for the protest within 60 days of receipt from 
the board of notice of filing of the application… The board shall consider a protest 
and testimony received at a hearing conducted under AS 04.11.510(b)(2) or (4) 
when it considers the application… If an application or continued operation is 
protested, the board shall deny the application or continued operation unless the 
board finds that the protest is arbitrary, capricious, and unreasonable.” 

AS 04.11.510(b)(2): “The board may review an application for the issuance, 
renewal, transfer of location, or transfer to another person of a license without 
affording the applicant notice or hearing, except… (2) the board may, on its own 
initiative or in response to an objection or protest, hold a hearing to ascertain the 
reaction of the public or a local governing body to an application if a hearing is not 
required under this subsection;” 

Rescind the previously approved renewal application and deny the application with 
180 day abeyance.

Background:          

The licensee should be notified that under 3 AAC 304.145(h), this abeyance period may not be 
extended or renewed.

 

Attachment: Municipality of Anchorage protest 

2021-2022 Complete Renewal Application

The application appeared before the board June 22, 2021 and was approved with delegation.      

The Municipality of Anchorage protests due to a debt owed of $100.00. 



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Planning and Land Use Department 

Development Services Division 
350 E. Dahlia Avenue, Palmer, AK  99645 

Phone (907) 861-7822 │ Fax (907) 861-8158 

E-mail:  permitcenter@matsugov.us

August 2, 2021 

Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK  99501 

SUBJECT: Denali Family Restaurant, License #5105 

121 S Lamont Cir 

Action (Renewal), Activity (Restaurant/Eating Place) 

A review of the files relating to the subject business and license application, as they relate to Matanuska-

Susitna Borough Code, has been completed.  Based on that review, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

hereby takes the following action: 

☐ WAIVE THE RIGHT TO PROTEST

☒ PROTEST the issuance of the license for the following reason(s):

☐ Delinquent Real Property Taxes owed:

☐ Bed Tax owed:

☒ Other debts owed:  $100 License Review fee

☐ The required Conditional Use Permit has not been obtained.

☐ There is a violation of the Conditional Use Permit:

☐ There is an Assembly protest of renewal on file:

Upon curing all of the above referenced deficiencies the Matanuska-Susitna Borough will rescind any 
protest.  It is the applicant’s responsibility to notify the Development Services Division that any debts or 
taxes owed have been paid in full. 

The applicant(s) has been sent a copy of this letter by certified mail or via email, only if a protest has been 
issued.  Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.  

Sincerely, 

Adam Bradway, Planner II  
Development Services Division 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough  

AMCO Received  8/2/2021

mailto:permitcenter@matsugov.us


AMCO Received  8/2/2021



From: AMCO Local Government Only (CED sponsored)
To: Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: FW: Denali Family Restaurant 5105 MSB Protest
Date: Monday, August 2, 2021 2:45:56 PM
Attachments: Denali Family Restaurant 5105 MSB Protest.pdf

Persons to be heard form.pdf

 
 

From: Adam Bradway <Adam.Bradway@matsugov.us> 
Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 1:53 PM
To: AMCO Local Government Only (CED sponsored) <amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov>
Cc: Debkar57@yahoo.com
Subject: Denali Family Restaurant 5105 MSB Protest
 
Dear Applicant,
Our office must protest your license (#5105) due to failure to pay the $100 MSB License Review fee.
This protest will be rescinded once this issue is resolved. 
This email is to inform you that you have the option to defend your application before a meeting of
the Borough Assembly, as per 3 AAC 304.145(d).
If you would like to appear in front of the Assembly, you may do so by filling out the attached form
and submit it to me at least 11 days prior to the meeting you wish to speak at.
Thank you.
 
Adam Bradway
Matanuska-Susitna Borough: Planner II
E Dahlia Ave, Palmer, Alaska
(907) 861-8608

AMCO Received  8/2/2021

mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov
mailto:alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Planning and Land Use Department 


Development Services Division 
350 E. Dahlia Avenue, Palmer, AK  99645 


Phone (907) 861-7822 │ Fax (907) 861-8158 


E-mail:  permitcenter@matsugov.us 
         


August 2, 2021 


 


Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office  


550 W. 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK  99501 


 


SUBJECT: Denali Family Restaurant, License #5105 


  121 S Lamont Cir 


   Action (Renewal), Activity (Restaurant/Eating Place) 


 


A review of the files relating to the subject business and license application, as they relate to Matanuska-


Susitna Borough Code, has been completed.  Based on that review, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough 


hereby takes the following action: 


 
☐  WAIVE THE RIGHT TO PROTEST  
 
☒  PROTEST the issuance of the license for the following reason(s):  
 
☐  Delinquent Real Property Taxes owed:  
 
☐  Bed Tax owed:   
 
☒  Other debts owed:  $100 License Review fee 
 
☐  The required Conditional Use Permit has not been obtained.   
 
☐  There is a violation of the Conditional Use Permit:  
 
☐  There is an Assembly protest of renewal on file: 


 
Upon curing all of the above referenced deficiencies the Matanuska-Susitna Borough will rescind any 
protest.  It is the applicant’s responsibility to notify the Development Services Division that any debts or 
taxes owed have been paid in full. 
 
The applicant(s) has been sent a copy of this letter by certified mail or via email, only if a protest has been 
issued.  Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.  
 
Sincerely, 
 


 
Adam Bradway, Planner II  
Development Services Division 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough  
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